Michele Sadauskas

Subject: FW: Supervisor Compensation Question

From: Michael Fugle <mfugle@co.oneida.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Tina Smigielski <tsmigielsk@co.oneida.wi.us>; Chad R. Lynch <clynch@co.oneida.wi.us>
Cc: Cheryl Cummings <ccummings@co.oneida.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Supervisor Compensation Question

If the UWEX Committee directs a Supervisor to attend a Lake District Meeting, such attendance
would be eligible for a stipend.

§ 3.10

(8) Committee Meetings. As used in this section, committee meeting means the convening of a
standing or special committee of the County Board for an authorized purpose and in public
session pursuant to the provisions of Ch. 19, Subchapter IV, Wis. Stats., and pursuant to the
rules of the County Board wherein an agenda is prepared and regular business is conducted.
Committee meeting also includes attendance at any school, institute, conference or meeting
which the County Board or the committee of which the individual is a member directs him to
attend. This includes, without enumeration, all boards, councils, commissions and committees to
which any supervisor or citizen member has been appointed by the County Board or the Board
Chair to represent the County.
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